

Curriculum Vitae

1. Personal Information

Surname	Machavariani
First Name	Nana
Father's Name	Mukhrani
Date of Birth	15.02.1956
Citizenship	Georgian Citizen
Address	32 S. Tsintsadze St., Apt 24
Telephone	2362724, 599208824
E-mail	nanamach@rambler.ru
Current Position	Basic: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Director at Arn. Chikobava Institute of Linguistics at TSU; ▪ Principal Researcher at the Department of Mountain Ibero-Caucasian Languages at the Institute of Linguistics; ▪ Member of the Scientific Board of the Institute of Linguistics; ▪ Associate Professor at the Institute of Caucasology at Iv. Javakhishvili Tbilisi State University; ▪ Academician at the Academy of Sciences of Tskhum-Abkhazia

2. Education

Name of the University/Institute	Years	Qualification
Department of Caucasian Languages, Faculty of Philology, Ivane Javakhishvili Tbilisi State University	1973–1978 (With Honors)	Teacher of Georgian Language and Literature, Specialty – The Caucasian Languages

3. Academic Degree

Years	Candidate – 1987.06.02 Doctoral – 2005.03.05
Dissertation	Candidate – Syntax-Related Verbal Categories in Abkhazian and Georgian Doctoral – Plant Vocabulary in Abkhazian (Semantic-Structural Analysis)
Academic Degree Title	Doctor of Philological Sciences
Diploma	Diploma of Candidate of Sciences 010379 Diploma of Doctor of Sciences 001562

4. Work Experience

Years	Institution/Position
1983-2018	1983. 01.01 - to present: Arn. Chikobava Institute of Linguistics at Georgian Academy of Sciences; Senior Researcher; 1983.01.01 - 1986.12.05: Junior Researcher; 1986.12.05. - 1991.07.01: Researcher;
1998-2006	2006 - 2007: Contract Professor, Ivane Javakhishvili Tbilisi State University; 2007 - 2009: Professor, Teacher of the Language Centre; 2009 - to present: Associate Professor.
2002-2004	1998 - 2003: Docent at Ilia Chavchavadze University of Language and Culture; 2003 - 2006: Professor.
	2002 - 2004: Professor, University of Quality Management.

5. Participation in Research Projects

Nº	Project Title	Donor Organization	Years	Position
1.	The Mountain Caucasian Languages in Georgia	Shota Rustaveli National Science Foundation	2009–2011	Key Personnel
2.	Practical Textbooks of the Caucasian Languages (Abkhazian, Chechen, Avar, Udi, Ossetian) for Higher Educational Institutions (Nº 30-10)	Shota Rustaveli National Science Foundation	2013-2015	Key Personnel
3.	Georgian-Caucasian Dictionaries with Linguistic Comments and Glossarial Index (AR/243/2-132/14)	Shota Rustaveli National Science Foundation	28.IV.2015 – 28.IV.2017.	Key Personnel

7. Additional Information

<ul style="list-style-type: none">▪ Honorary citizen of Sachkhere;▪ Member of editorial boards of a number of scientific journals and books;▪ Director of Tbilisi and Argveti branches of Mukhran Machavariani Museum;▪ Chairperson of Mukhran Machavariani Foundation;▪ Member of TSU Senate Representative Council;▪ Grader of all the exams of Georgian Language and Literature conducted by the National Assessment and Examinations Centre (since the establishment);▪ Author of 133 scientific works including 8 monographs (1 electronic), 1 textbook, 1 bibliographical work.▪ Languages: Georgian (native), Russian, English, Abkhazian;

- Dissertation Adviser of Natia Poniava, Nino Abesadze, Nino Bendukidze;
- Supervisor of Master's Thesis of Artiom Avakimov, Khatuna Khvichia;
- Supervisor of Bachelor's Thesis of Artiom Avakimov, Diana Kakashvili, Lia Javakhishvili, Teona Labadze;
- Dissertation Opponent of Leila Avidzba, Khatia Kakava;
- Master's Thesis Opponent of Nino Abesadze, Goga Kapanadze, etc.